

ABOUT ME

I have been professionally creating software solutions for 6+ years and even longer in the form of side projects. Gaining valuable skills and knowledge along the way. Excited to bring my expertise to new opportunities and contribute to innovative projects.

I'm an open minded person and not afraid of feedback, which is a great combination with my overall structure and attention to detail.

SKILLS

- Javascript && Typescript
- HTML && CSS
- React.js && Vue.js
- Next.js
- Tailwind && Bootstrap
- Node.js && Express
- SQL Databases
- RESTful APIs
- Java/Kotlin && Swift
- Webflow

PERSONAL PROJECTS

- BKP Cargo - Webflow website
 - Including SEO, responsive design, multi language, complex forms, custom domain and email setup, animations...
- Ultimate Next.js 14 Course by JS Mastery
 - Master modern web development with a project based approach
 - Includes Next.js, Typescript, React.js, Tailwind, MongoDB
- Writing maintainable unit tests - Udemy Academy certificate

CONTACT

+32 478 70 91 29
elkeschoenmaeker@hotmail.com
Antwerp, Belgium
www.linkedin.com/in/elke-s/

ELKE SCHOENMAEKERS

FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - now **Cubitec**
FULLSTACK DEVELOPER
- Using a CMS to transform wireframes into beautiful digital products
 - Technical project architecture, including database design, scalability and performance.
 - Extend the component library by writing components in Vue.js
 - Make integrations based on RESTful APIs
 - Engage in direct client communication to understand their requirements
 - Tech stack: Vue.js, Javascript, HTML, CSS, SaSS, PostgreSQL
- 2017 - 2021 **Q16.AI**
FULLSTACK DEVELOPER
- Full-stack implementation of a data-analysis platform used in the field of eHealth
 - Data visualization using PowerBI
 - Development for android, iOS and web applications
 - Testing and continuous deployment for an environment subject to sensitive data
 - Tech stack: React.js, Javascript, Node.js, Java, Swift, HTML, CSS, SQL
- 2017 **Bethaniënhuis**
MASTER THESIS PROJECT
- Following a user-centered design process, an Android application was developed for a diverse user base adaptable for the individuals needs

EDUCATION

- Master's Degree - KU Leuven (cum laude)**
2016 - 2017 | Master of Science in Electronics & ICT Engineering
- Bachelor's Degree - KU Leuven**
2013 - 2016 | Bachelor of Electronics Engineering Technology